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From: Eric Solorio
To: Docket Optical System
Date: 3/16/2010 12:13 PM
Subject: Fwd: Solar Energy Project Antelope Valley

Hard copy to follow

Respectfully,
Eric K. Solorio, Project Manager
 
California Energy Commission
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS-15
Sacramento, CA 95814
 
(916) 651-0966

>>> "William Peters" <bpeters10@cox.net> 3/9/2010 8:27 AM >>>
Eric,
I have a great concern for my property in Antelope
Valley...I bought it approximately 35-40 years ago
and have kept my taxes paid to date.

Parcel # 333-510-14 consisting of 2.5 acres of land
and it is placed in our family Trust
"Peters Family Trust
1537 Enfield St
Spring Valley Ca 91977
(619) 460-2963
e-mail:  bpeters10@cox.net 

My question is will I have a good access to this
property and if not will I be compensated for all
my expenses concerning the property and inflation
costs included.
Respectfully yours,

William E & Encarnacion Peters
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